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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'SREPORT

To the Members of Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Limited

Report on the Audit of the Special Purpose Fmancial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Financial Statements of Edelweiss International (Singapore)
Pte. Limited ("the Company"),which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31,2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Special
Purpose Financial Statements .givethe information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act") in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Companyas at March 31, 2021, its profit including other comprehensive income,
its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs),as specified under section 143(10) of the Act.Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements' section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the SpecialPurpose Financial Statements.

Other Information

This being a foreign, the requirement regarding reporting on Other Information clause is not applicable to the
Company.

Responsibility of Management for the Special Purpose Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Special Purpose Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian AccountingStandards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectivelyfor ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Special
Purpose Fiaancial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the SpecialPurpose Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAswill always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these SpecialPurpose Financial Statements.

Aspart of an audit in accordance with SAs,we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special purpose Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. we are also expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report However, future events or conditions may
cause the Companyto cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Special Purpose Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Special Purpose Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fail'presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

This report is issued at the request of the Company and is intended solely for the information and use of the
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ('Ultimate Holding Company' or 'EFSL'),for the purpose of presentation of its
consolidated audited financial statements for the year ended March31, 2021 and for the use of S.R.Batliboi& Co.LLP
(the current statutory auditor of EFSL)in conjunction with the audit of consolidated, financial statements and is not
intended to be and should not be used for any other purpose.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory.Requirements

1. As required for the purpose of special purpose financial statements, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of OUT audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid special purpose financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian AccountingStandards) Rules, 2015, as
amended;

(e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Companywith
reference to these special purpose financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in "AnnexureAUto this report;

(t) As 'informed to us, the Company being an foreign company, the requirement for provisions of section
197(16) of the CompaniesAct,2013 are not applicable.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in our opinion andto the best of'our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Companydoes not have any pending litigations which would impact its fmancial position; and

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

For NGS & Co.LLP

R.P. Soni
Partner
Membership No.:104796

UDIN:21104796AAABNF2549

Place:Mumbai
Date:May24, 2021
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Annexure A
Report on the Internal Financial Controls

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte.
Limited ("the Company') as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the special purpose financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Companyconsidering the essential components of
internal control stated in the GuidanceNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these special purpose financial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "GuidanceNote") and
the Standards on Auditing to the extent applicable to an audit of internal fmancial controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivelyin all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks ofmaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, OF
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Special
purpose Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
special purpose financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to these special purpose financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinien, the Companyhas, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these special purpose financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these special purpose financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated tn the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls OverFinancial Reporting issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of India.

For NGS&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
[CAlFirm Registration Number: 119850W

R.P.Soni
Partner
Membership No.:104796

UDIN:21104796AAABNF2549

Place:Mumbai
Date:May24, 2021



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Balance Sheet

(Currency: Indian rupees)

ASSETS
Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents
(b) Derivative financial instruments
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Stock in trade
(e) Loans
(0 Investments
(g) Other financial assets

Non-financial assets
(a) Deferred tax assets (net)
(b) Property, Plant and Equipment
(c) Other Intangible assets
(d) Other non- financial assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Financial lia bilities
(a) Trade payables

(i) Other payables
(b) Borrowings (other than debt securities)
(c) Other financial liabilities

Noo-fmancialliabilities
(a) Provisions
(b) Other non-financial liabilities

Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial
statements

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Acco.untants
Firm Registration No.: Il9850W

~v-.-'
R. PiSon]
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

Mumbai
May 24, 2021

As at As at
March 31,2021 31 March 2020

(Audited) (Audited)

7 40,29,30,244 39,79,05,213
8 12,35,05,945 46.26,12,922
9 16,13,402 44,90,700
10 58,58,71,720 1,06,19,63,477
11 14,05,42,226 3,69,96,627
12 7,43,40,125 24,62,00,895
13 1,28,86,42,846 49,50,43,250

2,61,74,46,508 2,70,52,13,084

14 3,81,089 50,75,511
IS 1,87,72,190 3,78,36,861
16 8,553 26,390
17 65,37,372 24,58,462

2,56,99,204 4,53,97,224

2;64,31,45,712 2,75,06,10,308

49,83,804 1,35,86,411
18 15,98,91,729
19 59,71,46,263 1,15,60,74,551

76,20,21,796 1,16,96,60,962

20 17,62,400 17,13,058
21 13,88,307 2,30,584

31,50,707 19,43,642

22 2,06,33,07,500 2,06,33,07,500
(18,53,34,291) (48,43,01,796)
1,87,79,73,209 1,57,90,05,704

2,64,31,45,712 2,75,06,10,308

1 to 42

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kuoal Jadhav
Director

Sagar Anand
Director

May 24,2021



Statement of Profit and Loss

Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

(Currency: Indian rupees)

Revenue from operations
Interest income
Dividend income
Net gain on fair value changes

Other income

Total income

Expenses
Finance costs
Impairment on financial instruments
Employee benefits expense
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expenses
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax (net)

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income
(A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans
Total (A)

(B) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Net gain/(loss) on debt instruments measured FVOCI
Foreign Exchange Translation Reserve - OCl
Total (8)

Total Comprehensive Income

Other Comprehensive Income/doss) (A+B)

Earnings per equity share (Face value of SGD I each):
Basic & Diluted

Note For tbe year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2621 3] March 2020

23 1,96,29,632 3,77,48,512
24 2,99,45,745
25 59,76,65,724 32,38,51,526

26 2,57,96,257 2,66,61,592

67,36,37,358 38;82,61,630

27 2,0.6,54,195 3,93,97,511
28 2,0.3,150. 19,09,378
29 11,60.,47,399 6,65,97,269

15&16 2,25,85,980. 2,29,71,982
30 16,26,16,445 17,36,13,506

32,21,0.7,169 30,44,89,646

35,0.9,30.,189 8,37,71,984

45,81,819 (5,46,695)

34,63,48,370. 8,43,18,679

(8,20.2611) 2,64,899
(8,20.2611) 2,64,899

(36,94,892) 47,04,600
(4z29i351872) 12,80,17,463
(4,66z36,764) 13,27,22,063

~4174~lz37~ 13,29,86,962

29,88,96,995 21,73,Q5,641

32 8.0.9 1.97

Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements I to 42

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 119850W

~
Partner
Membership No.: 104796
Mumbai
May 24, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kunal Jadhav
Director

Sagar Anand
Director

May 24, 2021



St.temenl or changes la eqUily

Edelweiss Inlernationa! (Singapore) Pie Limiled

(Currency: Indian rupees)

Equity....... capital

At I April 1019 Cb.DJ,e8iD equity AI 31 Marcll2020 Cha~es in equity share capital fAa 31 Man::b 1021
....._ _ ..• __ ._shar. CllpI_~I_."._.•.•.....•.. _ ._ •.•.•.. __ .•_~ "_ •..• ~_. _

2.06.33,07,500 2,06,33,07,500 2,06;3J.07,500

Other Equity

B.lance.t l_A.priI :1019(Inc!AS)
lndlAS adjustments
Profit or Joss for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total Comp~hmsive ~me for
t~eyear
Balance.t 31MardI 1020 lind AS)
lnd AS adjuslments
IJ~~~_~~~_for ~ yell!:
Other comprehensiveincome
Total Comp_re'hen.sive.lncome ror
the year
Balanreat 31 March 2021 (Ind AS)

Nature and purposeof reserve

ReSenesaDdsurplus Other COIIIprdaaasil'eincome Total
Retained. eam.lngs Stock: opliom reserve ()cl)t instruments through Other 'Foreign exchange translation L

Compre_bBJ5lve Income reserve

_ (81.~,23.014J
(6,05.431)

8,43.18.679
2.64.899

6.15.000 (1..51,111.), Il.n57.J.19

47Jl4.600 12.80.17.463

47,04,600• 12,80,17,463
45.53,489, 24,63,74,511l

(36.94.89lJi ,(4.19.35.874);
i

(36.94.8921' (4,.29.35;814)'
8,58.597 20,34,38,709.

(7~.IO.O~OO6)
(6,05.431)

8.43.18.619
13.29.86.962

21,67,00,210
(48,43,01,796)

70,510.
34.63.48.370
(4.74.51;376)

29,88,96,995
(18,53,34,291)

Ll.Debt inSlnUncnts through Other Co-mprebe.nsive Income
The Companr recognises changes in the fair value or dC,bt mstrumcnts held with business objective or collect and sell in other comprehensive income. These changes are accumulated within
the FVOCl dcbtinvestmems reserve within equity. The Company transfers amount" from this reserve to the statement of profit and loss when the debt instrument ill sold.

8,45;83,578
(73,58,44,867)

70,510
34.63;48.370
. (8.2().611)

34,55,27,760
(39,02,46,598)

6,15,000

6,15,(H)O

2. Share option reserve
'The share opuo.n reserve comprises the cumulative vaJuc.o( employee services received for the issue of the options under the share plans of-the ultimate hokling company.

3. Forelgu ~change Traoslatllm Reserve
"Ow: functional currency of the Company is United states Dollars. These financial statements an: prepared and' presented in INR which is the functional currency of the Ultimate Parent Entity.
for We purposes-of consolidation. Foreign Exchange Translation reserve represents- the exchange difference arising on translation differclI.(;c arising on conversion of financial st_ule_me.lllS{'(:llil
runctip.nalcurtency 10 the presentationcurrency;

As per out report of even date unached,

For NGS.&Co. LE-P
Chartered Al..'c.ounfilnts
rum RegistrationNo.: 'l19850W

~IL1'.Slinl .
Partner.
hl.!1'bmhip 1'10:: 104796

LM\llT1blli
May 24.•~2_021

KunalJadhav
Director

S.gar Anand
Director

May·24.2()2J Ma)f·24.2021



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Limited

Cash FlowStatement

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

A Cash flow From operating activities
Pro6t1lLoss) before taxation
AdjlJ};lnu!II/sfor
Depreciation
Forign excbnage gain and loss on ROU
Focign exchnage gain andJO:-1S on Lease liabili't'Y
Miscellaneous income- rebate
Prevision for compensated absences
Provision for gratuity
Impalrn:lt;nlon financial instruments
Net (profit)/loss on FVOCI debt instrument
Interest income- in respect of in~e:sling activi.ty
Interest expense on lease liability
Interest income on loans given
Interest expense on borrowings (other tbarr det;,(securities)
Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP)
Loss oil-sale' of fixed 'assets
Unr~ scd fair value loss! (gain) on financial instruments at FVTPL

Operating casb'flOw before working capital chang~
Add / (Less): Adjuslments for 1~'(Jrkini:capitui changes
Decrease in 'financial assets
(lncrease)1 decrease in derivative financialesironeon
Decrease ·inether non-financialassets
(lncreas:c) in Stock in trade
Decrease I (increase) in trade receivables
(Decrease) in trade payables
Increase I{decrease) in other financial liabilities
(Decrease)/-increase in other non-Iiaancial liabilities.
Increase I (decrease) in provision
Cash generated from I (used in) opeqltions

.Income taxes (paid)

Net ea ..ih generated from I (uHd in) operating eeuvitie~•A

B C.....OOw from investing activities
Sale of fixed asset
Purchase.of fixed assets
Purchase of FVOCI 'debt instrument
Proceeds from sale of of FVOCI.debt instrument
[lite-restreceived on irrvestmems measured-at FVOCI debt instrument
Interest received on loans given
Loans given

Net cash (used in) I generated from investing activities - B

C Casbnow from financing adivities
Repayment of borrowings (other then debt securities)
(Refer note 1below)
Principal r~pa)'l1'l!enl_of leases (Ind AS 116) - Non-Group
Interest paid on lease
Interest paid on short term borrowings (other than debt securities)

Net cash used in financing .cti\lities" - C

o Foreign cxdiange l~lion reserve • D

'Nel (decrease) {'increase in cash"and cash equivalents (A+B+C+D)

Cash and cash cquival,cntas at the ix:ginningof:the year
cash and cash cqui\lalt.'1lI'as at thc cod of the year (refer note-7)

Note:
1 Net figures have been reported on account of ...olume Qftmnsacl~ns.

As per our report of even date attached,

t'or NGS& Co. LLP
Clranertd AL~mUfl1anr,f
Finn RegiStrationNo.: 119850W

R. P. Sow'
Partner
Membership No.: 104796
Mumbai
Mny24, 2021

For the -fear ended For the yearended
31March 2021 31 March 2020

35,09,3(),189 8,37,71,984

2,25,85,9l10 2.29.71.981
2,94,019
18,33,944

(32,01,767)
(5,99,srS) (2.77.988j
3,80,509 3,85,86«)
2,03,150 t9.09.412

(5.38,059) (11.73.970)
(JI,33,441) (41.42.740)
31,54,020

(1,26.lO.064) (25.98.711)
86,08,480 56.91,661

19,139 5,174
17,!I2O

39,4S,20,676

76,24,54,880 10,65.42..669

(81,32,94,571) 15.33.55,277
(82,43,SCQ) (31.85,06.218)
(41,77,900) 56.81.455

39,79,56,504 (56,72,95,613)
27,90,425 2,59.49.419

(83,38;842) (53.16.943)
(51,96,89,739) 70.89.58.618

11,74,077 (11.16.852)
92930

(18.92,76,099:) )0.82,57,812

(18;92,76.099) 10.8257,81.2

29,793
(si,34,6Ii4) (3.60.166)

(24,07,68,62J))
16,68,22,l!12 15.69,~3,4J I

40,81,348 36.10.165
52,42,789 22,73.659

(9,81,86,S43) 0.44.59.178)

7,2&,55,015 (11.27.61.335)

15,27.98,998 (4.21.07.642)
(1,73,58,891) (1.77-.28.604)
(31,46,945) (50.50.985)
(1,05,698) (7.67.633)

1~I,87,462 (6,56,54,864)

(1,(17,41,348) 3.44.92.831

50,25;031 (3,56.65,556)

39,79,05,213 43.35.70,769
4O,29"lO,244 39.79;05.213

Director Director

M.y24,2021



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited
Notes to the financialstatements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: Indian rupees)

1. Background
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Limited (the "Company") is a company
incorporated in the Republic of Singapore. The address of the Company's registered office is
9 Raffles Place #27-00 Republic Plaza Singapore 048619. The principal activities of the
Company is to undertake trading and investment activities. .

The Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Capital (Singapore) Pte. Ltd., a
Company incorporated in Singapore, till 25 March 2020. During the current financial year,
the company has become a wholly owned subsidiary of Edel Investment Limited, a
Company incorporated in India. The ultimate holding company remains Edelweiss Financial
Services Limited, which is incorporated in India and listed on the Indian Stock Exchange.

The Company has formed a Branch in United Arab Emirates (UAE) on 12 September 2017.
The Branch is registered with the Dubai Multi Commodities Centre Authority (DMCCA)
and is located at AG-14K, AG Tower, Plot No: JLT-PHI-llA, Jurneirah Lakes Towers,
Dubai, United Arab Emirates. The principal activity of the Branch is to undertake
proprietary trading on regulated exchanges (DMCC).

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements and Functional Currency
The financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).

The Company being a foreign company prepared its financial statements in United States
Dollar (USD) which is its Functional currency. However for consolidation purpose, the
company presents these financial statements in Indian rupees (INR), which is the functional
currency of the ultimate holding company.

The assets and liabilities are translated into INR at the spot rate of exchange prevailing at the
reporting date and their statement of profit and loss are translated at average exchange rate
prevailing during the year. The exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in
OCl and accumulated as a separate component of other equity.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, and other
financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair value. The Financial
Statements are presented in INR.



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31March 2021

(Currency: Indian rupees)

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements and Functional Currency (continued)

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19

The outbreak of COVID-19 virus continues to spread across the globe including India,
resulting in significant volatility in fmancial markets and a significant decrease in global and
India's economic activities. The pandemic and its consequent adverse effect on the economy
also adversely impacted the financial markets.

In preparing these fmancial statements, the Company's management has assessed the impact
of the pandemic on its operations and its assets including the value of its investments as at
March 31, 2021 based on estimate of the future results and various internal and external
information available up to the date of approval of these financial statements. The estimates
as at the date of approval of these financial results may differ based on the ongoing impact
of the pandemic and the timing of the improvement in the economy and the financial
markets.

3. Presentation of financial statements
These ftnancial statements are Special Purpose Financial Statements drawn under Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) for the purpose of Consolidation with Edelweiss Financial
Services Limited (Ultimate Holding Company) for its reporting of Consolidated audited
financial results under Ind-AS Division UI of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act").

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division
III of the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or
settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after
the reporting date (non-current) is presented in Note 35.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet.
They are only offset and reported net when, in. addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future
event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

• The normal course of business
• The event of default
• The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements (e.g. rSDAs) are only
presented net when they satisfy the eligibility of netting for all of the above criteria and not
just in the event of default.



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: Indian rupees)

4. Significant accounting policies

4.1 Recognition of Interest and Dividend income

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method
for all fmancial instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured at
FVOCI. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carryingamount of the financial asset.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of return that represents the
best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the loan. Hence, it
recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various stages, and
other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest and
charges).

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other
than credit risk. The adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest
income.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as 'Stage 3', the
Company calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised
cost (net of expected credit loss) of the financial asset. If the financial assets cures and is no
longer credit-impaired, the Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, the Company calculates
interest income by calculating the credit-adjusted EIR and applying that rate to the amortised
cost of the asset. The credit-adjusted EIR is the interest rate that, at original recognition,
discounts the estimated future cash flows (including credit losses) to the amortised cost of
the POCI assets.

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss when the Company's right to receive
payment of the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the dividend will flow to the entity, and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.2 Financial Instruments

4.2.1 Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially
recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame general1y established
by regulation or convention in the market place. The Company recognises borrowings when
funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

4.2.2 Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

4.2.3 Day 1profit or loss

When the transaction pnce of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at
origination and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable
in market transactions, the Company recognises the difference between the transaction price
and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on
models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the
transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in profit or loss when
the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

4.3 Classification of financial instruments

4.3.1 Financial assets:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing
the assets and the asset's contractual terms, measured at either:

• Amortised cost
• Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCI)
• Fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL]
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.3 Financial Instruments (continued)

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised
cost:

• the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold fmancial
assets in order to coJlect contractual cash flows; and

• the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
ate solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Sale that occur for below reason are considered as consistent with business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows

• if those sales are infrequent (even if significant in value) or insignificant in value both
individually and in aggregate (even if frequent).

• If such sales are made close to maturity of financial asset and proceeds from sale
approximate the collection of the remaining contractual cashflow

• Selling a financial asset because of significant increase in credit risk

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at
fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

• the fmancial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

• the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets ate subsequently measured at FVTPL.

4.3.1.1 Amortized cost and Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit
losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For
purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest
rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit
losses, to the amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.3 Financial Instruments (continued)

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured
at.initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using
the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss
allowance.

4.3.1.2 Financial assets held for trading
The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased
or issued primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a
portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together, for which there evidence of a
recent pattern of short-term profit is taking. Held-:for-trading assets and liabilities are
recorded and measured in the balance sheet at fair value. Financial assets designated at
FVTPL, please refer note 4.3.2.2

4.3.1.3 Investment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or
loss, unless the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity
investments to be measured at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity
under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. Such
classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

4.3.2 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except derivative financial liabilities.

4.3.2.1 Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

4.3.2.2 Financial assets and Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading
and have been either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily
required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an
instrument at FVTPL upon initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.3 Financial Instruments (continued)

Such designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

• The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or
losses on them on a different basis; Or

• The liabilities are part of a Company of financial liabilities, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy; Or

• The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not
significantly modify the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or
it is clear with little or no analysis when a similar instrument is first considered that
separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair
value. Changes in fair valueare recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements
in fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company's own credit
risk. Such changes in fair value are recorded in the OWncredit reserve through 'OCI and do
not get recycled to the profit or loss. Interest earned or incurred on instruments designated at
FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost, respectively, using the EIR, taking into
account any discount! premium and qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of
instrument. Interest earned on assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is
recorded using contractual interest rate.

4.3.3 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions ofa financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.3 Financial Instruments (continued)

4.3.4 Derivatives

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its
exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward
contracts and interest rate swaps.

Company has designed a risk strategy based to cover exposure on issuance of Nifty Linked
Debentures, by entering into a derivative contracts either to minimize the loss or to earn a
minimum committed income by entering into a combination of derivative contracts (say for
example purchased call and put options) with a wide range of strike prices. Above strategy
has been approved by the risk committee and ensures that risk is fully or partially covered,
hence supports to reduce the risk exposure.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair
value through profit or loss. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
immediately.

4.4 Reclassification of financial assets and financialliabiIities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,
apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or
terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified,

4.5 Derecognition of financial assets and financial 'liabilities

4.5.1 Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms
and conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new
loan, with the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an
impairment loss has not already been recorded.

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the
modification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted
at the original EIR, the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an
impairment loss has not already been recorded.

4.5.2 Derecognition of financial assets (other than due to substantial modification)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has
both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.5 Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:

• The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset; or

• It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass­
through' arrangement.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:

• The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

• The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the
practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to
exercise that ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

4.5.3 Derecognition of financial liabilities

A fmancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the tenus of an existing financial liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the
carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid, including
modified contractual cash flow recognised as new financial liability, would be recognised in
profit or loss.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.6 Impairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial
assets not held at FVTPl, together with loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts,
in this section all referred to as 'financial instruments'. Equity instruments are not subject to
impairment.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance
on trade receivables and lease receivables. The application of simplified approach does not
require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECls at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.
The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio
of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates
over the expected life of the receivables. However, if receivables contain a significant
financing component, the Company chooses as its accounting policy to measure the loss
allowance by applying general approach to measure EeL.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECl when there has
been a significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other
hand, the credit risk on the fmancial instrument has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an
amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses (12m ECl) ..The assessment of whether
lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk
of a default occurring since initial recognition instead of an evidence of a financial asset
being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default occurring.

lifetime ECl represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m EeL represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial
instrwnent that are possible within 12months after the reporting date.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data
adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default (EAD), for financial
assets, this is represented by the assets' gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan
commitments and fmancial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn
dow:n as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expeoted to be drawn
down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company's
understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant
forward-looking information.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.6 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For fmancial assets, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows
that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company
recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

If a financial instrument includes both a loan (i.e. financial asset) and an undrawn commitment
(i.e. loan commitment) component and the Company cannot separately identify the ECL on the
loan commitment component from those on the financial asset component, the ECL on the loan
commitment have been recognised together with the loss allowance for the financial asset. To the
extent that the combined ECL exceed the gross carrying amount of the financial asset, the ECL
have been recognised as a provision. Also, for other loan commitments and all financial
guarantee contracts, the loss allowance has been recognised as a provision.

4.7 Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no
reasonable expectation of recovery.

4.8 Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.8 Determination of fair value (continued)

The fair value of an asset Dr a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset Dr liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into. account a market participant's ability to.generate economic benefits by using the asset
in its highest and best use Drby selling it to. another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to. measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs. In order to. show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are
classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

• Level 1 financial instruments - Those where the inputs used in the valuation are
unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical assets Dr liabilities that the
Company has access at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active
only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to.the volume and liquidity Df
the identical assets Dr liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes
available Dnthe balance sheet date.

• Level 2 fmancial instruments- Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are
significant, are derived from directly Drindirectly observable market data available over
the entire period of the instrument's life.

• Level 3 financial instruments - Those that include one Drmore unobservable input that is
significant to. the measurement as whole, For assets and liabilities that are recognised in
the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to.the fair value measurement as a whole) at the
end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques
including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to. estimate the credit risk associated
with its financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based
approach that estimates the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of
the individual assets, in order to. reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for
non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by­
instrument basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of
the reporting period,



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: Indian rupees)

4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.9 Operating leases

Accounting policy applicable from 1April 2019

As described in Note 37.2, the Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified
retrospective approach and therefore comparative information has not been restated. This
means comparative information is still reported under Ind AS 17.

Company as a lessee:

For any new contracts entered into on or after 1April 2019, the Company considers whether
a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is defined as 'a contract, or part of a contract, that
conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange. for
consideration'. To apply this definition the Company assesses whether the contract is or
contains lease.

Measurement and recognition

At lease commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability on the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of
the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the
Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease,
and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any
incentives received).

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment
when such indicators exist. At the commencement date, the company measures the lease
liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the
interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or at the incremental
borrowing rate.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and
increased for interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or ifthere
are changes in in-substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is rerneasured, the
corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right­
of-use asset is already reduced to zero
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.9 Operating leases (continued)

Short term lease

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short term
leases of property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recognises lease
payment associated with these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over lease term.

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Company classified leases that transfer substantially
all th€ risk and reward of ownership as fmance leases. Assets held under other leases are
classified as operating lease and were not recognised in Company Balance sheet. Payments
made under operating lease are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on
a straight-line basis over the lease term, in which case lease payments are recognised based on
contractual terms. Contingent rental payable is recognised as an expense in the period in
which it is incurred

Company as lessor:

The Company's accounting policy under Ind AS 116 has not changed from the comparative
period. As a lessor the Company classifies its leases as either operating or finance leases, A
lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of the underlying asset and classified as an operating lease if it does
not.

4.10 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the
equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other
contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders
for the year by weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued
upon conversion of all potential equity shares.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.11 Foreign currency transactions

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also
functional currency of the Parent. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees (i.e.
foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
tenus of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise

4.12 Retirement and other employee benefit

The accounting policy followed by the company in respect of its employee benefit schemes
in accordance with Accounting Standard is set out below:

Gratuity

The employees based out of U.A.E are eligible for end of service benefits in accordance
with the U.A.E Labour Laws. The provision for end of service benefits is done based on
cutrent remuneration and periods of service at the end of the reporting period.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return
on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or
credit to retained earnings through ocr in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements
are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of
their annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company
recognises the charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such
non-vesting accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary.
The cost of providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit
method.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.13 Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees. and others providing similar services that
are granted by the ultimate parent Company are measured by reference to the fair value of
the equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is
expensed over the vesting period, based on the Company's estimate of equity instruments
that will eventually vest, with a. corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each
reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments
expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in
profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to the 'ESOP reserve'. In cases where the share options granted
vest in instalments over the vesting period, the Company treats each instalment as a separate
grant, because each instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of
each instalment differs.

4.14 Property, plant and equipment and right - of - use assets

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing,
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the
expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology,
as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above.
Repairs and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation
is provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use
or put to use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the
date of disposal.

The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Renovation
Computer
Computer software
Office equipment
Furniture and Fixtures

1 - 2 years (Over the period of lease)
1 - 3 yeats
3 years
3 years
3 years
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.14 Property, plant and equipment and right - of - use assets (continued)

Right-of-use assets are presented together with property and equipment in the statement of
financial position - refer to the accounting policy 4.9. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying
amount of those components which have been separately recognised as assets is
derecognised at the time of replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit
or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with carrying value of all of
its property, plant and equipment recognized as of 1 April 20 17 (transition date) and use that
carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date

4.15 Intangible assets

The Company's intangible assets mainly include the value of computer software. An
intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable
that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the
Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with
finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life.

4.16 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in tbe statement of profit and
loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment
loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.17 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short­
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

4.18 Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect
of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate,
the risks specific to the liability.

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made, is disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when
there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company. Claims against the Company, where the
possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as
contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income
is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

4.19 Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.19 Income tax expenses (continued)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are general1y recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carryforward of unused tax losses and
unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary
difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable
temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible
temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back. When this
is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent it is probable that:

• the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible
temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

• tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax Liabilitiesand assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised inprofit or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively.
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5. Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty
In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 4, the
management is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

5.1 Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
management has made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Financial Statements.

5.1.1. Business model assessment
Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and
the business model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects
how Groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business
objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including
how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks
that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers
of the assets are compensated.

The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are derecognised
prior to their maturity to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal and whether
the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held.
Monitoring is part of the Company's continuous assessment of whether the business model
for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not
appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change
to the classification of those assets.

5.1.2. Determining lease term for lease contracts with renewal and termination option
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together
with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be
exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably
certain not to be exercised.
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5. Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

5.1 Critical judgements in applying accounting policies (continued)

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options.
The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain, whether or
not, to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant
factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination.
After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a
significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control that affects its ability
to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of
significant leasehold improvements or significant customisation of the leased asset).

5.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, as described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates
on parameters available when the Financial Statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

5.2.1 Fair value of fmancial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price)
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the
balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of
valuation teclmiques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is
required in establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of
liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk (botb own and counterparty),
funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility.
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5. Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

5.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

5.2.2 Impairment of financial assets
The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires
judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and
collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes ill which
can result in different levels of allowances.
The Company's ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying
assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of
the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

• Probabilities of defaults CPOs) the calculation of which includes historical data,
assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

• The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk
and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit
loss model basis and the qualitative assessment

• The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis
• Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs
• Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs,

such as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, exposure at
defaults and loss given defaults (LGDs)

• Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings,
to derive the economic inputs into the EeL models

It is Company's policy t6 regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary.

5.2.3 Effective interest rate method
The Company's EIR methodology, as explained in Note 4.3.1.1, recognises interest income /
expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant tate of return
over the expected behavioural life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of
characteristics of the product life cycle. This estimation, by nature, requires an element of
judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments, as well
expected changes fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.
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5. Critical accounting Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

5.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

5.2.4 Accounting for deferred taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies.

5.2.5 Estimating the incremental borrowing rate
The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it
uses its incremental borrowing rate ('IBR') to measure lease liabilities. Incremental
borrowing rate is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a
similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar
value to the right-of-use asset ina similar economic environment.

6. Standards issued but not yet effective

There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.
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7 Chd huias an cas eql va ents
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2021 31 March 2020

Cash in hand . 13,.06.0

Balances with banks
. in current accounts 40,29,30,244 39,78,92,15.3

40,29,30,244 39',79,.05,213
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(C~:lndianrupeic!;)

Notal to iht IluKiaJ .Ia~ for the year elided 3J 'Mardi 1021

The table below sbows the-fair \lalues: of dcPvati\lCfin.anci"al instruments ~ as assets or Liabjlittc;s,(ogelher with their norional amounts.

Parlkullin
(1)~~Tlld"es

.-Sp04and fO<wanb

-Currency Fu""",
-Opuons,purCbased
-OptionsMlkI(written)
,Less: .mounts olrsel (refer orf8ettln&
,-)
'SuIKotol <0

. 'N~~.oi\-urrency
urn"l

Notional
UDlI: f!rloticmalamowu

Fairval.,or u'ld:

Number of units 9.96.16.879 12.2551.104

i(b1E4iUiiY1iDked dori..iii...--._._-.--.-_.-_-_- -
·~I.l\tefestRate Swaps
;t..a:- ..... (~.-.me._ ..... ro}
·~ .. I(II)

(111)1..... 0-_.11 ....
\-lnde:\ Futures
-OptiOn., Jiun:based
-0ptlons sol'd(written)Leu:..............(rol .. otroe«inc
dJadosurol
-.....(111)

Tobl ilI!matke.............Il1tIt:nIInenb
(I_III)

·...-n
,(I) ~ derind.es

,·Spot and forward..
!-Cum:ncy'Futures
~~~Y!fwap;~
,-Opli-p-
;..()pLions sold (written)Leu,·_._ (roler.-.me.
;dIsdooure)
'-...(1)
1-...•_...- ..•_ .

l(li) ~ IIr*ed demaUTef
·-O~ons purclwed
:..QpUonssold (wrillen)
.-swaps
'Leu: _._(rol ....-.me'-~....)'~taI(J1)_

"(1Ii) Index liDked deriv.ti",a
f-lndeA Futures
·-OptioD...'P~ha«d
~-Qptioos,$old,(wrilten)
ll..es:l: IUIIOUItis orfHt (reler.Qd'.sdtlnc
db"""""')
'Subtotal (W)

iTotalDtrtndve FIaa!XlaIIb!!.~
'(I+II+W)

Number. ar uiUtS
Number,o( unil~

269
2.05,92,850

,(84,M,924)
9,54,841

Numb(l",or CUrreocy
units

Notional
Vall NotIonaJ_ .·air,alueottiiet

'Nwnbtr'of unitS

34;39.607

28.2.5.00.000

JI Marc:h20l1

~ Number of currency
units

Notional
UnlI ~ NotioDaiamount

Number or contracts
Nwnber of units

Number of units

84,05.924 Number of.unils
9,54.841

Number of units

31 Ma.-.b2020

31.n •.541

10,74,94.406

z.os.co.soo

,NotiobljJ
Unit : Nodoal amount

46.01.80_'i01 ·Number of unitS

25,250· Number of currency urim
Numbero[conlnM:t$

(Z5~)
46.oI,8O,so1

Numberof units

.1.,8~,94~ Numbcroruniu
'i4~fi:42T-'- .

- Nu~ofunilS'

I,D1..84.303,
2,50,000

28.10.011.000

1.95;;54.100

Fair valDeolUabiHty

"44,40.37.776

11.14.27.417

(55,54,65,193)

3.075 7.73.122

5.1.94.565

(59,67.687)

Fair value o£liability

21.61.38,427
2.47.160

52,50.10;887

(74,13,%,674)

pS.303

(2.,l1.303)

3,52.373

27.80.6.29

(3I.l3.oo2)
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80. OtTselting

FIn.ndal a,..... subject to offsetting.~etti"l'rT1I~_ts
At 31 Mardi lOll Offsetting rrrognIsed i. b.... c. 'heel'

Net asset l'Kognised _in
... rtkuIars Gross asset bernre, ollset Amount 0fI'se.,. balance sheet
Deriv~\'e financialasset); 13.19.11,,869 84'.OS,924 12.35,05,94'5
• As al.lhe reporting dale 3 I-March-2021 , ibe.amount of cash margin received that. has been offset against the
gross, derivative assets- is Rs. 8.405;924.

At 31Mardi 2020
Net; asset. recognised in

Particulan 'Grossassetbd'ore olfset AmountOfl'se.· balancesheet
Derivativefinancialas!'tCts 46,28,22.)14 2.09;'9"2 46;26,1'2.922
* As al.the reponing dale 31-March-2020. rbe amount or cash margin received dUllhas been offset against the­
gross derivative assets-is RS.-_·209.192

Net liability recogoised
Amount 'Offse.· in 'balance sheet

* As at tbe reporting dale 3.1-March-202l, the llmOtm( of cash mirrginreceived that has been offset against the
grossderivativeliability is Rs. S61.4i2.880.

1 At 31MaedJ .1020 Offsetti~ eecogoisedil!balance ••

Derivativermaocialliabililies 74.47.67.9791 74.4.7.67.919

Nelliabllity ~Kn~ J
In balance sheet

1 G..... Habilityber.", I
IParticulars offset Amount, Offset·

,. As at the reportmg date 31-Maroh-2020. the amount of cash margm received that bas been offset against the
gross derivative liabilityis'ltS. 744.767.979

9. -Tnde ftCeivablet:

Partkulan
1.6•.13.402 44,90.700

31.March 2021 31Mai"<h 2020
Receivables considered good - Unsecured

16,13.401 44,'JO,700
4"5 : Allowance for expectedcredit losses
Total 16,13;402 44,90.700

Provisioa naatrix for Trade m:eivables

Estimated total gross
31-Mar.21Icarrying amcum at default 16.13.402

more
tbao36O

181-360clays clay. TjIta)

16.13.402Net carrying-amount

91-180 da,.

16•.1.3.402

Trade receivables days
past due CUn-ent:

rol;ntc

EeL· Simplir",d approach
Ui,13;401

Esrimmed total gross
31':Mllr-1O carrying-amoem at default 44;90.700 44.90.700

ECL-S~~~~,=edf.~p.=!pro==oc~·h~--------~~~t---------------+-----------+----------~----~--~~~~
Net (,:an:yingamount 44.90,700 44,90;700
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10. Stock in trade

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

At fair value through profit or loss
Equity shares (quoted) 58,58,71,720 1,06,19,63,477
Total (A) 58,58,71,720 1,06,19,63,477

(i) Investmentsoutside India 58,58,71,720 1,06,19,63,477
(ii) Investment in India - "

Total (B) 58,58.,71,720 1,06,19,63,477

Less: amounts offset (refer offsetting disclosure) (C) - -
Net (A-C) 58,58,71,720 1,06,19,63,477

11. Loans

At Amortised Cost
As at As-at

Particulars 31 March 2021 31March 2020
Unsecured loans
Loans given to related parties, repayable on demand
Edelweiss Capital (Singapore)Pte, Ltd. " 3,69,96,627
EC International Limited 14,07,40,699

Total (A) gross 14,07,40,699 3,69,96,627
Less: Impairment loss allowance 1,98,473 "

Total (A) net 14,05,42,226 3,69;96,627

(i). Loans in India " "

(ii). Loans outside India 14,07,40,699 3,69,96,627
Less: Impairment loss allowance 1,98,473 "

Total (B) net 14,05,42,226 3,69,96,627

Loan to EC International Limited is unsecured and repayable on demand. It bears a fixed interest rate of
6.50% p.a. compounded monthly.

Loan to Edelweiss Capital (Singapore) Pte Limited is unsecured and repayable on demand. Itbears a fixed
interest rate of 5.50% p.a. compounded monthly.



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: Indian rupees)

12. lnvestments

At Cair value through OCt
As at As at

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
(i) Government Securities (Quoted) 7;43;40,125 24,62,00,895
Total (A) 7,43,40,125 24,62,00,895

(i) Investments outside India 7,43.40,125 24,62.00,895
(ii) Investment in India - -
Total (B) 7,43,40,125 24,62,00,895

Less: Allowance for impairment (C) - -
Total Net (A-C) 7,43,40,125 24,62,00,895

f2.1lnvestments measured at FVOCI

Credit quality of assets

The table below shows the gross carrying amount of the Company's investments measured at FVOCI by credit risk, based on 'the
Company's internal credit rating system and year-end stage classification. The amount presented are gross of impairment allowances.

Gross carrying amount (Stage 1)
As at As at

Partlculars 3] March 2021 31 March 2020
Higb grade 7,41.42,067 24,22,99.006
Standard grade - -
lndi vidually impaired - -
Total 7,41,42,067 24,22,99,006

Reconciliation of gross carrying amount and corresponding ECL for investments measured at FVOCI

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Gross Carrying 12 months ECL Gross Carrying 12 months EC.L

amount allowance amount. allowance
~Stage 1) (Stage 1) (Stage 1) (Stage 1)

Gross carrying amount - opening balance 24,22,99,006 - 13,88,53,625
New asset's originated or purchased - - 24,07,68,643
Assets derecognised or matured (excluding

(16,11,02.744) - (15,93,79,606) -write off's) (including gains / losses thereon)
Interest income during the period 31,33,441 - 41,42,739 -
Foreign exchange 1.01,87,635 - 1.79,13,605 -
Gross carrying amount - closina balance 7,41,42,067 - 24,22,99,006 -
These amounts represent Gross carrying amounts before EeL allowance (i.e. cost plus interest accrued). These investments are
presented at fair value in the balance.sheet. Difference between amount presented in the balance sheet and above table is the fair value
which is INR 0.2 million as on March 31, 2021 (As on March 3 I, 2020 the amount is INR 3.9 million)
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13 Other financial assets

Particulars
Asat

March 31, 2021
As-at

March 31. 2020

(Unsecured ,Considered good)
Security Deposits
Rental deposits
Deposits- others
Margin placed with broker
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received (FA)

Total 49,50,43,250

14 Deferred tax assets

40;030
59,95,837

17,897
1,28,25,89,082

1,28,86,42,846

41,054
5$,19,199
3.87,844

48,87,91,399
3,754

Particulars
As at '

31 March 2020
As at

31 March 2021

I
Property. Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
Others

Tota1

(1,10,712)
4,91,801

3,8f,089

45.49,505
5,26,006

50.75,511
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G..... !ll~~ --- ..- ~-.., ~~~ .. .. .N.dl!,",,~.

As at' T........,.1mpact
Deductloasl As at A.. t

TnmsltloaImpact Oed......., RevaluadOQ
As •.' A5atDesc:ription ot A5sets l ...pril:!O:!O of AddItions

AdJus_ 31 Miln:h:!o21 I"'pril :!O:!O
of For the year

AdJ.......... 1iIIJUs_ 31 Man:b 2021 31 Mardo 2021loll AS 116 IrldAS 116 Ihny

Office equlpnent 4~.f8.525 21.~1.212 64,19.737 38,24,583 ),71,463 2-1.10,44.1 63~06.487 1,<13;250

t.ea.~1d fmprovements - "4:ji.362 55.00.134 J;49~31.496 94,31.362 55'.00.134 _. 1.49,31.496

ROU Asset 5.49.39.723 41..78!897 33.05.0JO 6,24,23,()4() 2,01.38.739 2.00,54,(}.l5 47.7:!.296 4,49.65.081 1,74,58559

Computers 1.45,90.911 8,95;199 36.43,312 1.9l,29,412 1.21,81,080 20.13,328 37,34.633 1,79,29,04'1 12,00,381

Furniture and Fixtures 28,02;575 13.13.423 41.15.998 26;70,4:'11 1129,834 13.15,692 41,15,997

ToW 8,611.83,096 50,74.096 1,58.63.101 10.70.lO,293 4,82,46,,235 2,25,68,670 1.14.33,196 1,82,48,102 1,87,12,190

GrOM'~ ~De~~.'L __ --- N"!l~ ..
l>esqiption of liS.~tl!j T........,.1mpact TransftIo. Impact Revaluation

As at or DeductIons! As,at Asal or Dedw:llons! odJ_~ As ., Asal
I April 2019 loll AS Jl6 Additiu~ AdJus_ 31 M..-dI2020 :1April 201' loll AS L16 For 'the yelU" Adjllilmenls ;Cony 31 Marchl_OlO 31 March 2010

OITICt: equiprrem 39.62.447 3.56.m8 43,18,52$. 30.93.115 4.2'>.397 3.05.071 J8.24.583 4,93;942

Leasehold improvements '86-.53.883 1,77;479 9.4,31,362 '86,53,883 7,77,479 . 94,31.362

ROV Asset 5.27.18.750 22.20.973 5.49.39.723 1;95.50.588 5,88.151 2,01.38.739 3,4ll,OO.984

C~~_~t~~. 1.3Q.36.67t __ },83,051 ~-1,71,18.2 1.45~1Q!!!·1--" _!!.78.~9 27.~5.1~2_ 9.37,~!~ __ 1,1_1,!~,Q~0_ - 24.(J9.~]1

Furniture and Fixtures 2.'.71.512 BI.OIl3 23,O2,57~ 2~(23,604 1,,21),R.ciO 2.n.On·! 26.70,471 1.32.104

ToW 2.82.24',520 5,27,18,750 3,83,051 47,56,775 8,611,83,096 2,25.48.941 1.28.7',957 28,25,337 4,82;46,235 3,78,36.861

16. Othedntancthle assets

GnJfl8b1ock Depreciation Nd.BIo<k
Description of AsSets As ..

Addftlom
Ded_ Asal As.l For tbe year Deduclloa5l As.t Asal

lApril2010 ...djustmtn .. 31 M_2021 1April 2020. Adj_ 31 Mar<h2021 31 M.rdJ 2021

So!l",,:.ue 12.50,385 17,95,838 J().46,m 12,23.995 17,309 17.96.366 30.37,670- - 8,553

ToW 12,SO.38S 17.'5,83.8 30,46,123 1l,23,9'l5 17,309 17,96,366 30,37,610 8;553

Gros.~block DepreclatiOft NetB_
IleMription of ....... A.8I Additio_ Ded_ As.' As 8' Fortbeoyear Ded_ As .. As ••

1 ...~2019 Adj .......... 31~_2!l~ 1."'pljl~1~19 ~dj.~~~ 31~:!O29_ - 31 Mardi 2020

Software 11,64,013 86,372 12.50,:\85 10,42,284 1,00,025 81.686 12.23,995 26;390

Total .n,~,l!_1J ~~2 ..__ ~,38S_ IO,4l~ 1,4!O,025 8,1.t.~,. .1~,23,9'lJ _ 26,390_
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.Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees)

17 Other ·non-financial assets

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2021

(Unsecured Considered good, unless stated otherwise)
Input tax credit
Prepaid expenses
Vendor Advances

24,31,227
28$1,639
12,54,506

Total 65,37,372 24,58,462

2,06,416
13,70;614
8,8.1,432

As·at
March 31,2020



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: Indian rupees)

18. Borrowings (other than debt securities)
At Amortised cost

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Unsecured
Loans from related parties ,

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Ltd. 15,98,91,729 -

Total (B) 15,98,91,729 -
Total (A+B) 15,98,91,729 -
(i) Borrowings outside India 15,98,91,729 -
(ii) Borrowings in India - - II

Total (C) 15,98,91,729 . -
Loans from related parties
Loan from Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Ltd. is unsecured and repayable on demand. It
bears fixed interest of 6.50% , componded monthly.. !P,'O" "'I{,~' ,

~ ~,,;.~........ ?Il' .. ~\'\

r:~~~
(~.( MUMBAAI \~~.
~\ ;;::~~~-- .,_:;

-,'_; /'
.~



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31March 2021

(Currency: Indian Rupees)

19.Other financial liabilities

As at Asatll
Particulars 31March 2021 31March 2020

Other payables 24,531 9,242
Accrued salaries and benefits 4,60,31,305 -
Payable to brokers - -
Provision for short sale 52,97,02,188 1,11,86,66,641
Lease Liability 2,13,88,239 3,73,98,668

Total 59,71,46,263 1,15,60,74,551

20.Provisions

As at As at
Particulars 31March 2021 31March 2020

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity 11,35,645 4,53,580
Compensated leave absences 6,26,755 12,59,478

Total 17,62,400 17,13,058

21.Other non-financial liabilities

As at As at
Particulars 31March 2021 31March 2020

I

Withholding taxes-and other taxes payable 13,88,307 2,30,584

Total 13,88,307 2,30,584



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes '" the nnanc:jill statements (ContiJl".d)

(Currency: Indian rupees)

As.t
Man:b 31, 2021

22 Issuedcapital

a) Issued,Subscribed and Paid up:
42.797.907 (previous year: 42.797.907) ordinary shares of SOD I
each. fully paid-up 2.06,33.07.5002,06,33,07,500

2,06,33,07,s00 2,06.33.01,500

(.The entire share capital is held by Edelweiss Capital (Singapore) Pte. Limited. the holding company. which. in turn is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Edelweiss 'Financial Services Limited.)

b) Movement in shore capital:
March 31, 2021 31 March 2020

No or.hares Amount" No ofsha res AIII.o,unt

Outstending.at the beginning of the year 4..27,97,907 2,06,33,07,500 4.27,97.907 2.06,33,07 .500
Shares issued during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year 4..27,97~ 2,06,33,07,500 4,27.97.907 2.06:33.07,500

e) TermsIrIghts attached to equity sha .... :

The Company has only one class of ordinary shares having a par value of SO~' I. Each holder of ordinary shares is:entitled lO 'one
vote per share held. The Company declares and pays dividend in SGO.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the.holden; of ordinary share-swill be entitled to receive remaining assets of ~e Compan')',
after distribution of.all preferential amounts.



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: Indian rupees)

23. Interest income

For the year ended 31 March 2021 For the year ended 31 March 2020

On Financial On Financial On Financial On Financial
Assets measured Assets Assets measured Assets
at fair value measured at at fair value measured at

Particulars through OCI Amortised Cost Total throughOC[ Amortised Cost Total
Interest on loans given - 1,26,20,064 1,26,20,064 - 25;98,735 25,98,735
Interest income from investments in
FVOCI debt instrument 31,33,441 - 31,33,441 41,42,739 - 41,42,739
Other interest income - 38,16,127 38,76.,127 - 3,10;07,038 3,10,07,038

I
Total 31,33,441 1,64,96,191 1,96,29,632 41,42,739 3,36,05,773 3,77,48,512



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees)

24 Dividend Income
For the year ended

March 31, 2021Particulars

Dividend on stock in trade 2,99,45,745

Total 2,99,45,745

25 Net gain on fair value changes

For the year ended
Marth 31. 202Q

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31, 2021
For the year ended

March 31,,2020

A.

59,76,65,724 32,38,51.526

Net gain lOoss) On financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss
On trading portfolio
Equity Instruments at FVTPL 12,28;33,198

B. Others
Gain/doss) on sale of debt FVOCI instruments
Derivative gain / (loss) financial instruments at FVPTL

S,38,059
47,42,94,468

Total Net gainl(loss) on fair value changes (A+B) 59,76,65,724

C. Fair Value changes:
Below table gives break up of totah net gain/(Joss) on fair value changes :-
Realised 99,21,86,400
Unrealised (39,45,20,676)

Total Net gainl(loss) on fair value changes

26 Other income

27,74,85,335
4.63.,66,191

(2.15,82,215)

11,73,935
34,42,59.806

32,38.51,526

For the year ended
March 31, 2020Particulars

Foreign exchange gain
Miscellaneous income

For the year ended
March 31,2021

1,02,44,784
1,55,51,473

Total 2,57,96,257 2,66,6] ,592

2,66,61,592



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency : Indian rupees)

27. Finance costs

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 86,08,480 6,40,674
Interest expense - margin with brokers 73,13,107 3,17,69,415
Interest expense - lease liability 31,54,020 SO,5LOt5
Interest expense - others 15,78,588 19,36,407

Total 2,06,54,195 3,93,97,511



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees)

28 Impairment on financial instruments

Bad- debts and advanceswritten off
Provisionfor non performingassets

19,09,378

Particulars
FQr the year ended

March 31, 2021
For the year ended

March 31, 2020

2,03,150

Total 2,03,150 19,09,378

29 Employee benefit expenses

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31, 2021
11,24,75,734

11,65,784
19,140

23,86,741

For theyear ended
March 31, 2020

6,34,50,079
8,73,777

5,160
22,68,253

Salaries wages and Bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds
Expense on EmployeeStockOption Scheme (ESOP)
Staff welfare expenses

Total 11,60,47,399 6,65,97,269

The UltimateHolding Company(EdelweissFinancial ServicesLimited (UEFSL"»has EmployeeStockOption
Plans in force. Based on such ESOP schemes, parent entity has granted an ESOPoption to acquire equity shares of
EFSL that wouldvest in a gradedmanner to company's employees.Based on grouppolicy iarrangement, EfSL
has charged the fair value of such stock options,Companyhas accepted such cross charge and recognised the same
under the employeecost.
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
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30 Other expenses

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the yean ended
March 31, 2020Particulars

Auditors' remuneration (refer note below) 19,94,009 21,33,241
Commission and brokerage 8,85,47,747 11,13,86,299
Communication 15,49,777 19,79,389
Computer expenses 24,11,662 86,76,842
Electricity charges 3,33,354 4,82,289
Foreign exchange loss (net) 12,99,059
Insurance 74,938 70,252
Legal. and professional fees 3,70,12,466 1,05,70,106
Loss on sale of of fixed assets 17,920
Membership and subscription 6,40,730 5,61,822
Office expenses 78,401 3,98,810
Postage and courier 1,40,756 2,22,679
Printing and stationery 2,527 30,331
Rates and taxes 37,38,588 17,44,846
Rent 1,41,542 1,71,654
Repairs and maintenance 9,08,279 9,28,872
ROC Expenses 7,43,502
Seminar & Conference 765 56,548
Market data services 2,36,52,844 3,10,62,871
Travelling and conveyance 13,70,141 10,94,094

Total 16,26,16,445 17,36,13,506

Auditors'remuneration:
As Auditors 19,07,041 20,20,1l8
Towards reimbursement of expenses 86,968 1,13,123

Total 19,94;009 21,33,241



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Noles to the fmancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Currency: Indian rupees)

31. Income 'tax disclosures

The components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2021 and 2020 are:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Currenttax . .
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of . -
prior years
Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal 45.81.819 (5.46.695.)
of temporary differences
Deferred tax recognised on unused tax credit or -
unused tax losses
Deferred'tax reversed on unused tax credit or - -
unused tax losses
Total tax charge 45,81,819 (5,46,695)
Current tax - -
Deferred tax 45,81,8'19 (5,46,695)

30.1Reconciliation of the total tax charge

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Accounting profit before tax as per financial 35.09.30.189 8.37.71.984
statements

Tax rate (in percentage) 17% 17%
Income tax expense calculated based on this tax. 5.96,58,132 1,42,41,237
rate
Effect' of income not subject to tax:
Others - (24,894)
Effect of non-deductible expenses:
Penalties 6,020 -
Others 1,19,857 1.32,086
Effect of utilisation of tax losses 'on which (4,93,5QI925) ( 1,48.95.124)
deferred tax asset earlier not recognised OR
deferred tax assets. on losses earlier recognised
now considered not recoverable
Impact or tax rate changes
Others (58.51.266) -
Tax expense reported in statement of profit 45,81,819 (5,46,695)
and loss



Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited

Notes 10 the financial statements for the year ended 31 Man:b 2021

(Currency: Indian rupees)

31. Jocome tax disclosures (continued)

31.2. Deleri'ed lax

The following table shows deferred lax recorded in the balance sheet and changes recorded in the Income tax expense'
Movemenl for Ihe vear 12020-211

Others (foreign
Asal Recogoised in exchange Asal

Particulars 1 April 2020 profll or Iess movement) Total movement 31 March 2021
Deferred taxes in relation 10:
Property, Plant and Equipment 45,49,506 (45,81,889) (77.788) (46,59,677) (1,10,172)
Disallowances undersection 15 of Singapore 5,26,006 70 (34,274) (34,205) 4,91.801
TaX ACI
Total 50,75,5111 (45,81.,819) (t 12 (62) (4693,882) 3.111,(129

Movem.ent (or the V<!Ir(2019-20)
Othe rs (foreign

Asal Recogllised in exchange Asal
Particulars 1 Apri12019 profil or loss movement) Total movement 31 March 2020
Deferred taxes in relation 10:
Property, Plant and Equipment 39,67,447 2.12,114 3,69,944 5,82,058 45,49,506
Disallowances under section t 5 of Singapore 1,56,129 3.34,581 35,296 3,69,877 5.26,006
Tax ACI
Total 41,23,576 5,46,695 4,05,240 9,519351 50,75,511

For Ibe year ended For the year ended
Break.up of recognition of current tax 31 Man:h 2021 31 March 2020
In 'Profit.or loss for the year - -
In Other comprehensive income - -
Directly in equity -
Total - -
31.3.DetaiIs of temporary differences where deferred tax assets have nol been recognised in the balance sheet

Unused tax losses
Fi .....ncial year to which the 10ss relates to As at 31 M.arch 2021 As al31 March 2Q20

Amounl Expiryyear - Amount Expiry year -
financial year financiallyear

FY2016-17 - No Expiry period 19,88,13,753 No Expiry period
FY 2017-18 66,77,97,058 No Expiry period 72.20,13,659 No Expiry period
FY2018-19 38,74.96,638 36,63,14,185 No Expiry period
Total 1,05,52,93,696 1,28,71,41,597
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Notes to tbe financial statements for the year ended 31 M.arcb 2021
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32. Earnings per share

Particulars For tbe year ended For tbe year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

a) Net profit! (loss) attributable to ordinary shareholders
34,63,48,370 8,43,18;679(as per Statement' of profit and loss)

b) Calculation of weighted average number of ordinary shares
of SGD 1/- each:
- Number of shares at the beginning of the year 4,27,97,907 4;27,97,907
- Number of shares issued-during the year - -
Total number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of

4;27,97,907 4;27,97;907the year
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding

4;27,97,907 4;27,97/)07during the year (based on the date of issue of shares)
c) Basic and diluted earnings per share (in rupees) (alb) 8.09 Vn
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Note. to tbr nnalldal 5latenwnts for lbe ~ur ebded 31 Man:.h2021

(CUfT~CY:Indianrup«s)

13 s..mmt ,nronallon
TIIo'C_', busl..... ls ............. and MliDagunml .. vlews the P<tfl>111lIUIC<based ... the _, __
are below

Income foe'eech ~ bas been specifically identified. Expendir.uu- . assets and liabilities arc=either ~pccirtealJyidentifiable with individual ~gm01ls
or have been allocered 10~(s on a svstcmanc.basls

Based on-such allocations, segment disclosures relating to revenue.results. assetS and liabilities have ~ prepared

PartictJlan; M.rCJi
11,2O:W
(Audl'!<l)1

1Sqpne'" ........ [fUlol_1
Agency
Capital BUI':ines5
Treasury Busbcss
Unallocated
Total iDcome

Z S<gmrnI ........ (Profi1'(Loss) berON... ,1
Apy
Capital Business
Treasury Bu.siMSS
Unallocated
..""." (Imsl her..., ...
Less:
(8) Inlc.'TCS1
(bi Ueallocated ~.'e.'I(pc:nJjtur,e
Total. ProBI befOl't' tax

js..mmt~.
Agency
Capual Business
Treasury Business
Un!l.Iloc8led
Total as~ts

4 Seplenl U.bllilles
Agency
Capital BusiDt$S
Treasury Bu~irtt.'S,!f;
UnaUocated
ToIa)llab_

5 C.piIoI'employ!<lIS<gmcnt ...... - S_,iabHJji«1
Agency
Capital Business
Treasury BUsiness
Unallocated
ToIaIcap;tal ~oycd
Il<pr<dotloo, Amonio;allon aod IDlpIirmenl
Agency
C,apha1 Business
Treasury Business
Unallocated
Tolal

I 7 SlgnHlC'aDtNon-ca.o;hexpen5t'S other than depredation.,,amnrtisafinnaod
impainpenl
Agency
eapitQI Busi/)Cll;~
TreasuryBusiness
Unalklctited
ToIa)

Miu<h
11,2021
(AlMlho:d)

1.>0,94.305 27.10.217
65.99.43.053 38.55.51.413

67,]0,37,3;8 38,U.61P30

9t.2ltl44 19,17.190
34.1 &.02.045 ~,I~.54,794

35.C19']o,l89 8..17.7l,984
1

35,0'1,]0.189 8.31~7],984

14..1 l.·85.052, 3.7nJ.076
2.'19.86,49.327 2,:'11,02.76,50g
40.33.11.333 40,29,80,724

2,64,31.45,712 2,7S,OtI,lO,JOll

46,1)4.72.1 2.9M27
I76,05.67.778 1.1.7.13.07,977

76.51,72,501 1,17,16.!I4#I'i

13,65,80.32S1 3. 70~56.449
1.:13.110,81.549 1,13,89.68.53:1,
40.33,11.3.32 40.29.'80,124

1.lI7,79;71,209 1,57,:00,05,704

4.40.162 1.60,)53
2.21;45.818 2.28" 1.629

2,1.5,85,980 2,29,71,9111

1,99.249 14,.f,I:J
(1.96.266) 10.08~312

2.98.l ZO;U,4l9

a) Ddlned wnlribuoou plan (~vident rund):

Amount of INR 11.65.784 (Previous year: tNR 873,777) is_rero~~ as expenses ,and includaHn HEmp,loyce benefit elpen:~ft note-29 in thestatcment
of profit and ImI~L
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Notes to the financial statements f(!r the year ended 31March 2021

(Currency: Indian rupees)

34, Retirement benefit plan (tontinued)

b)0._ benelltpian (Gra,gjty):
The following tables- summarise the components ot the net bene.til expenses 'recognised in the statement of protlt and less and the
funded and unfunded status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the.gratuity benefit plan.

Statementofprofit and laos

Expo.... .......-In 'be SIa'emen'of !'rollt andLoss:
Particulars For Uteyear ended For the year ended

31 March lOll 31 Marcb'1020
Currentservicecost 3,58.000 3.47:289

62.520
4,48,409

Mo,,~nt inOtherCompre~MinlMome:

~E"":::!ch",a"n,,,e"-"'7-,e=:7ad,,,·u;oS,,,lrile'7'"''---.,---,c__ ---,c- -I- ---=(SI4.000
Total includedin Emptoyee.benefirsexpense.' 3,71.,000

Particulars For the year ended
31 Man:h 2020

Balance at start of year (Log;s}/ Gain 32.92.241

For the year ended
31Man:h lOll

35.57.146
Re-mciisurenlCnl:'i on define bencfh_obUMlion (oBO) =-r---------;==+------==;>I
a. Actuarial'(Loss)lGainIrcmchangesin financialassumptions (.52.000). (25;(~}_.
b.Actuarial (Loss)! Gain from experience over theJ:..astyear (7.84,000) 2;89.899

Balance at end of year {Loss)/Gain

C. Actuarial ,(lossYG!lin from changes in demographic
assumptions

Balance sbeet

ReronciJJJllionofddined benefit obliga'ion(DBO):

25.000
35,57,146

Partieulars
As at As at

31 Man:h 2021 31 March 1020
4,5358.0 5,27.378

27.000 33,600
3..58:000 3.47.289
(5,.05.000 (257:J ..o8)
8.11.000 (2.64.899)
(14,000 62.52.0
1I.JO.51W 4,53,580

As at A:tIat
31Man:h2Ull 31Ma.<h 1020

5•.05,000 2.57.3.08
(5,.05,000). (251.3.08

Alii at Asal
3'1Man:h 2021

31M~~3W'11,30.58.0

11,30,58.0 4.53.58.0
(11.30.58.0) (~~

(11,3.0.58.0) (4,53,58.0)
1,96.000 4,000
7.84.000 2.89,899

As a' Asat
31 March 2.011 31 March 2020

7.00%: 2A.o%
5.00% 3.20%
5.90% 3.2.0%

Present villue0,( DBOalthe beginnlnx of lbe year
Transfer Dut)fin
Interest COSI
Current service qost
Benefits oaid

p.resent ,.'afue or 080 at the end of the__l'_ear

Retoncillation of fair valueo(pian assets:

Partieul.,n;
Fair value-of plan assets-at the ~ of the year
Contributions by EmpJo)l:er
Benefitspaid
Fair valueor plan assets at the end of lhe,year
Net ..... , (IIoblUlY) ....... olsed Inthe batallt'Ubeet:

Pw1lcata rs
Present Value orOBO
Fair-value of Plan Assets
Liabilityl (A.'tSCI) recognised in the Balance Sheer
Funded SIRIU'[Surplus! (Dcfidl)J
Less: Arnouru not recognized as a."scljEfTect of'Iimiting.nct assets
to a.'S4;1 ceiling)
Net (Liilbility)iAsset recognised in the Balance Sheet
Orwhlch. Shorttenn Liability
~ence Adjustmenl on Plan Liabilities: tGain}/-Loss

Principal aiduaria) u...ufuptioft8 at the balance, sheet date:

PiiiCOU!1t rate

25% 13%-25%

Salary escalation
Interc.M rate on net DS.oI tAssel)
Employees 8urition tate
MOl1aJilyRate IALM 2.012-14 (lJltim"') IALM2.o12-14 (Ullimate)

In,vcstrnenr Funds with Insurance Company .0% 0%

D~ountrate
l%inctea. ..e

Futl;ll"esal.. 'increases
I% increase

44.000) 40:00047,000 .(4J,000)

Discl)unt rate Future sola
1% increase 1%decrease 1% increase

(21.000) 23.000
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
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35. Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities
The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled. Derivatives have
been classified to mature and/or be repaid within 12months, regardless of the actual contractual maturities of the products

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31March 2020
Within 12 After 12 Within 12 After 12

Particulars months months Total months months Total
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 40,29,30,244 - 40,29,30,244 39,79,05,213 - 39,79,05,213
Derivative financial
instruments 12,35,05,945 - 12,35,05,945 46,26, 1.2,922 - 46,26,12,922
Stock-in-trade 58,58,71,720 - 58,58,71,720 1,06,19,63,477 - 1,06,19,63,4771
Trade receivables 16,13,402 - 16,13,402 44,90,700 - 44,90,700
Loans 14,05,42,226 - 14,05,42,226 3,69,96,627 - 3,69,96,627
Investments 7,43,40,125 - 7,43,40,125 16,82,73,768 7,79,27,127 24,62,00,895
Other financial assets 1,28,26,06,979 60,35,867 1,28,86,42,846 48,91,82,997 58,60,253 49,50,43,250

2,61,14,10,641 , 60,35,867 2,61,74,46,508 , 2,62,14,25,704 , 8,37,87,380 2,70,52,13,084Non-financial assets
Deferred tax assets (net) - 3,81,089 3,81,089 - 50,75,511 50,75,511
Property, plant and equipment - 1,87,72,190 1,87,72,190 - 3,78,36,861 3,78,36,861
Other intangible assets - 8,553 8,553 - 26,390 26,390
Other non-financial assets 65,37,372 - 65,37,372 24,58,462 - 24,58,462

65,37,3721 1,91,61,832 2,56,99,204 , 24,58,462 4,29,38,762 [ 4,53,97,224[Total assets (A) 2,61,79,48,013 1 2,51,97,699 2,64,31,45,712 2,62,38,84,166 I 12,67,26,142 2,75,06,10,308

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Within 12 After 12 Within 12 After 12

Particulars months months Total months months Total
Financial liabilities
Trade payabJes 49,81,804 - 49,83,804 1,35,86,411 - 1,35,86,411
Borrowing
(other than debt securities) ]5,98,91,729 - 15,98,91,729 - - -
Other financial liabilities 59,59,10,954 12,35,309 59,71,46,263 1,13,79,27,761 1,81,46,790 1,15,60,74,551

76,07,86,487 12,35,309 76,20,21,7961 1,15,15,14,172 1 1,81,46,790 1,16,96,60,962
Non-fmancialliabilities
Provisions 3,69,494 13,92,906 17,62,400 2,22,177 14,90,881 17,13,058
Other non-financial liabilities 13,88,307 - 13,88,307 2,30,584 - 2,30,584, 17,57,801 13,92,906 31,50,707 4,52,7611 14,90,881 1 19,43,642Total liabilities (B) I 76,25,44,288 I 26,28,215 76,51,72,503 1,15,19,66,933 I 1,96,37,671 1,17,16,04,604, ,

1 INet (A-B) 1,85,54,03,725 2,25,69,484 , 1,87,79,73,209 1,47,19,17,233 , 10,70,88,471 1,57,90,05,704
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36. Change in liabilities arising from financing activities

Cash Changes in Exchange
Particulars 1 April 2020 flows fair values differences Others* 31 March 2021
Borrowings (other than debt
securities) - 15,27,98,998 - (15,15,749) 86,08,480 15,98,91,729

Total liabilities from financing
activities - 15,27,98,998 - (15,15,749) 86,08,480 15,98,91,729

Cash
1
Changes in Exchange

Particulars 1 April 2019 flows fair values differences Others* 31 March 2020
Borrowings (other than debt

(4,28,75,275)1securities) 4,12,16,987 - 10,17,613 6,40,675 -
I

ITotal liabilities from financing
(4,28,75,275)1activities 4,12,16,987 - 10,17,613 6,40,675 -

* Includes effect of interest charge for the year
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
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37. Contingent liabilities and commitments

37.1 Legal claims

There are no legal claim outstanding against the company as.at 31 March 2021 (2Q20: Nil)

37.2 Operating lease commitments

1) This note provides information for leases where the Company is a lessee.

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Right-of-use assets 1,74,58,559 3,48,00,984
Lease liability 2,13,88,239 3,73,98,668

2) The statement of profit or loss shows the following amounts relating toleases
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Depreciation on ROO of building 2,00,54,045 1,95,50,588
Interest cost 31,54,020 50,51,015

37.3 Contingent liabilities

The company has Rs. Nil (2020: Rs Nil) contingent liabilities as at the balance sheet date
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38. Related party disclosures

(A) Names of related parties by whom control is exercised

Edelweiss Capital (Singapore)Pte Limited
Edelweiss Financial ServicesLimited
Edel InvestmentLimited

Holdingcompany (till zsu. March 2020)
Ultimatedholding company
Holding company (from 25th March 2020)

(B) Names of fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions have taken place durlng the year

Edelweiss AlternativeAssets Advisors Pte Limited
EC International Limited"
Edelweiss InvestmentAdvisorsPte Limited
Edelweiss Financial Services Inc
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate ServicesLimited
Ecap Equities Limited

(C) Names of key managerial personnel

Sagar Anand
RahulR. Kumar
Ashish Daima
KavishKataria

(*).ECGlobal Limited ("ECG"), the whollyowned subsidiary of EC International Limited ("the
Company") has been amalgamatedwith the Companywith effective from 1 September2020 as per the
certificate of amalgamation received from the registrar of Companies.BothECG and the Company were
under the common control of Edelweiss financial Service.Limited as per IndAS 103. Accordingly, the
comparative amount of previous periods/year have been restated as if ECG and the Companyhad been
combined at the earliest comparativeperiod presented i.e. I April 2019.
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Noles to the financial statemeru lor the year ended ..3. March 2021

Sr. I
NO.,
U) Current lCCOunftransaict:iOiJs during the year

,Shm: term loons taken from
(~ef~ ~e_l below)- ~u of Credit

Nauu·u.r tnos.diO. Related party ...... For the year t!~ For the year ended
31'M.rth 2021 :3) Mard\ 1020

Sboet term 101lns-repaid_to, Edcl'Nelss.Capitai (Singapore) Pte. Limited
...__l{~.~f.'!.~,~.'!'~}.~'Y;t~~er..~~!...._ .._~..._ __..... .,_. .~.~,.__ ~.. ...__...

Edelwci!l:t Capital (Singapore) Pee. Ljrruted
Edelweiss Altmustive As'set AdvisOrs Pte Limited

Short term loam given to
(refer note Ibelow}-Ma~ of credit

'Short tem.I(lQ1tS repaid by
(refer note 1. bcJow)-Max of-debit

,
,Short lam loons taken rrom
I(refcr note 1. belowl- Aggregah! of Cmtit

I
'Short,term loans repaid to
!(refer note I bdOw)~Aggrega,teof debit

~Sbortterm loam givm' ~
J(rdernote I below)-Aggrega~ofc-,edil

.Short term loan.s repaid by
l(rnfct note I _belaw).Aggrc!'gltlC"of debit

Short term IQam laIu;n from
-(refer note 1 bcJow.)- Maximum
outstanding

;Sh(v1 term toanii repaidto
,(ida noce'l be1ow)-Maximum
outstanding

tShort term loans given 10
:(r~f~~J_bd~);:~ ~~~

EC Intemiuiomil Limited

"Edelwcill~Capital (Singapore) Pte. Limited
EC Intenult'iOnall.imiled

Edelweiss Capital (Singap(:R') Pte. Limited
EdeJweiss. AJiernalivc Asset· .Advi/!OCsPte Limited

f4elwdss'CapitaJ (~ingapore) Pfe. Limited

Edelweiss Capital {Singapore) Pu:.'1Limited
EC lntctnatiooal LimilCd

EdclwcilU{Capital (Singapor~) Pte, Limited
EC InlcrnationalVmitoo

EdeI~'1 Capital (Singapore) Pte. J,.imitcd

Edelwciljll Capital (Singapore) Pte, Limited

Edelweiss Capital (Singupore) Pte ..Limited
EC lntemllhonnl Liniiled

iInterc:-il ex.pen.ooe on JOWlS laken from

,Short term loans repaid by
.treter nOte I below}Maximim oulSlanding Edelweiss Capilal (Singapore) Pte, Limited

I
Intere;t income,onloans ~Ycn to

.__ .,...._...._ .. _ ..... _ .._ ....- ...._
~Prores.8iqnaJ cJuu:gcs paid to

Offke eXpenSes,p!_id to

Guaranux; cOlJUTlissioo paid 10'

Remuneration eaid to

Cost reimbursement rcccivcij from

'CoSt reimbursement patillO

_ Edelw_ej!!~C__'.';Pil~(~~~~). p\e. L!~~~
Edelweiss Alternauve ASsCt Advisof$ Pte IJmiled

Edelwti~s Capilli! (Singapore) Pte. Urniled
....._!?~..~~!Sr.~_t~~i\I..!d~!~ed__ ·__ ... _ . ,.

Edol.weiss Financial St':rvices Inc
Ede!-wei!l"S Rural & Corpornle Servin'S Limited
~p Equiti~ Limilai
Edcl LandLimited

Edelweiss Financial Services L;imilCd

Navin Ja~ban Amarnani
Sa'ga'r'Ana;W
Rahul R. Kumar
Ao;hi!lhDaiima
!,avis~ Katar~

Edelweiu Alternati ....e Asset Advisors Pte Limited

Edelweiss Caj>iLa!(SingaplYc) Pte, Limited

~,8~~l,:ISO 6.94.04.800
13.64.19,920

20.01,13,747

3.70,11,165 10.47.65.226
7.83033,674

3!80j6J.4S4_) 6.94.04,800
15,56.31,466

3.76,94,l5O 11.01.97.656

3.70,ll,H'S 29.68.3Q.704
21,94.15,193

26.>9.1!4.373
7,83,33,674

.I,!'7,46(j
85,01,0211

1,45,558
_ !.~.,J4.s.m

12;19.702
l.91;z5.325

4,41,028
1,76,411

1,51,76",642
19#,297
61,i3,710
S4,75,!l']

97,13,11:7
.~.~~.683

3.56.'17.204

7.77.26.494

!~,.50.54.0113

6.40.674

is.98.735

35.56,429
44.29.942

7..515

1.99.01.026
67.24.58'
57.6,.104

1.13.67.650
63.14.145
24.85341

1.41.S-:!)
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38.R_porty _ ..... (.. _,

(D)T............. """ -.. .. wlth .... ted .""rUes,
Sr. j
Jlo. ' Relatedporty ......

•Borrowings (other than debt securities)
;from Edelweiss Allemalive Asset Advi5(l(S Pte Uruitm

IUnscx:urc:dloans given 10 Edc:lwei:isCapital (Singaport') Pte. Limited
Be Intcrmuional Limited

For ","'year _ For the yearended JI
}1.~2!I!L ld¥'~1!l20_

15,14,19,632

).66.50:907

,Trade payables to

Interest accruc!d bul' not, due on
bcJmjwjngs from Edelweiss Aliernalivc·A. ..set AdviSors: Pte limited

-lnter,es( accruedbul IlOI tfue on looft.1i
gi\'CDIO Ede1weh;s Capital (SingapOre) 1'1e. Limited

EC International Limited

Otner payables to Ecap Equities Limited
Edelweiss Firumcilll Services Limited

84,72,047

~.45•.i20
77,04,175

12,16,576 28.87,132
3.9ti,81_' , _ , 16.03,56811;;49;265"--'- ... -. 3,154-

9.011
19.1J7

Nolo,
1) Loan gi~ toIfrom related parties arc disclosed based on the maximum/aggregate of l1thit and credit of amc)Wit givenllak'en during. the
reportingperiod.

9.242
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39.Capital.'management

The Company's objective when managing capital is to ensure that the Company is adequately capitalised, This is achieved by
obtaining funding from its holding corporation when necessary.

The Company defines "capital" as.including all components of equity. The Company's capital structure is regularly reviewed and
managed with due regard to the capital management practices of the group to which the Company belongs.

The Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

40. Events after reporting date

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial statements.
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41. Fair values of measurements

41.1 Valuation principles
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability ill an orderly transaction in the principal
(or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price), regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique.

In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation
techniques, as explained in Note 4.8.

41.2 Assets and liabilities by faiT value hierarchy

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

As at 31 March 2021
Particulars Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis
Derivative financial instruments
Exchange-traded derivatives 93,60,750 - - 93,60,750
OTC derivatives - 12,25,51,079 - 12,25,51,079
Total derivative f'mancial Instruments - A 93,60,750 12,25,51,079 - 13,19,11,829
Embedded derivative assets in market-linked
debentures (provided embedded derivative
shown separately) -
Financial Assets held for trading
Equity instruments 58,58,71,720 - - 58,58,71,720
Total Financial assets held for trading - B 58,58,71,720 - - 58,58,71,720

Investments
Government debt securities 7,43,40,125 - - 7,43,40,125
Total investments measured at fair value - C 7,43,40,125 - - 7,43,40,125

Total (A+B+C) 66,95,72,595 12,25,51,079 - 79.,21,23,674

As at 31 March. 2021
Particulars Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
Liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis -

Derivative financla! instruments
Exchange-traded derivatives 44,21,455 : - - 44,21,455
OTC derivatives - 55,54,65,]68 - 55,54,65,168
Total derivative financial instruments - A 44,21,455 55,54,65,168 - 55,98,86,623

Financial liabilities designated at FVTPL
Provision for short sale 52,97,02,188 - - 52,97,02,188
Total Financial liabilities designated at
E'VTPL -B 52,97,02,188 . - 52,97,02,188

Total (A+B) 53,41,23,643 55,54,65,168 - 1,08,95,88,811
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41. Fair values of measurements (continued)

41.2 Assets and liabilities by fair value hierarchy (continued)

The following table shows an analysis of fmancial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

As at 31 March 2020 I
Particulars Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis
Derivative financial instruments
Exchange-traded derivatives 26,16,363 - - 26,16,3.63
OTC derivatives - 46,02,05,751 - 46,Q2,05,751
Total derivative financial instruments· A 26,16,363 46,02,05,751 - 46,28,22,114

Financial Assets held for trading
Equity instruments 1,06,1.9,63,477 - - 1,06,19,63,477
Total Financial assets held for trading - B 1,06,19,63,477 . . 1,06,19,63,477

Investments
Government debt securities 24,62,00,895 - - 24,62,00,895
Total investments measured at fair value - C 24,62,00,895 - - 24,62,00,895

Total (A+B+C) 1,31,07,80,735 46,02,05,751 I - 1,77,09,86,486

As at 31 Match 2020
Particulars Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
Liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis -

Derivative financial instruments
Exchange-traded derivatives 33,80,362 - - 33,80,362
OTe derivatives - 74,13,87,617 - 74,13,87,617
Total derivative financial instruments - A 33,80,362 74,13,87,617 - 74,47,67,979

Financial liabilities designated at FVTPL
Provision for short sale 1,11,86,66,641 - - 1,11,86,66,64J
Total Financial liabilities designated at
FVTPL·B 1,11,86,66,641 - - 1,11,86,66,641

Total (A+B) 1,12,20,47,003 74,13,87,617 - 1,86,34,34.620
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41. Fair values of measurements (continued)

41.3 Financial assets and rmancialliabilites are measured at fair value using the below valuation techniques

Financail AssetslFinancial Liabilities
.FairValue Valuation technique and key inputs
hierarchy

Equity - futures & options Levell
Index -futures & options Level I
Currency - futures Levell

,

Interest rate futures Levell
Quoted prices in an active market

Debt securities & treasury bills LevelI
Equity instruments Level I
Currency - forward and spot Level 2
Interest rate swaps Level 2

Quoted price from broker/ reliable sources- Bloomberg, etc.
Total retum swaps Level 2
Variance swaps Level 2

41.4 Transfer between Levell Level 2 and Level 3

There were no transfers between .different levels.during the year.

41.5 Financial instruments not measured at fair value.

No disclosure has been provided since the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value is
approximately their carrying values due to the short term nature of these baIances.

42. Risk Management

42.1 Introduction and risk management framework

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks facedby the Company, to set.appropriate
risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems.are reviewed regularly
to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards
and procedures, aims to develop a di'sciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles
and obligations.
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4%.2AnalySis of risk <oncentratlon

The following table shows the risk concentration by industry for the ccmponcms of the balance.sheet.

Industry analysis - Risk <on<1'ntraUon ror 31 March 2021
Energy and

Partlc:ula .. Flnandal services Govenunerit Consumers OD& gas Sernc:es Mining Manufacturing <bemI<8I company Others Total
Financlal assets
Cash and cash equivalent 40.29,30.244 40,29,30,244
Derivative financial
instruments 12,35,05,945 11,35,05,945
Stock in trade 37,20;96.987 9;13.82.731 4.52.444 12.07,04,365 12,35,193 58,58.71,720
Debt instruments at' fair I
value ihrough.OCI 7.43.40.125 7,43.40.125
Trade and other
receivables 16,13.402 16,13,402
Loans 14,05,42.n6 14.05A2.226
Other financial assets L28.25,89.082 60.53,764 1,28.86.42,846
Total %,32,32,77,886 7,43,40,125 9,13,82,731 4,52,444 12,07,04,365 12,35,193 60,53,764 2,61,74;46,508

Industry analysis - Risk oonc:entraUon for 31 March 2020
Energy aDd

Partlc:ulars FtlUlJlCiaI_ Governmeltl Consumers Oil & gas services Mining Manufacturing cbeml<81 comPany Othe .. Total
FInan<laJ assets
Cash and cash equivalent 39.79.05.213 39,79.05.213
Derivative fi.'nandal
instruments 46.26,12.922 46.26.12.922
Stock in trade 6.15.35.234 71.55,34.392 6.19.11,450 20.82,14.303 1.47.68.098' 1.06.19,63,417
Debt-instruments at fair
value through OCI 24.62.00.895 24,62.00,895
Trade and other
receivables 44,90.700 44.90,700
Loans 3.69.96,627 3,69.96,627
Other Ilnancjal assets 48.87.95.153 62.48,091 49.50.43,250
Total 1,4S,%3r1S,849 %4,6%,00,895 7I,5Sr14,J92 6,19,11,450 20,82,14,303 1,47.68;098 61,48.097 2,70,51,i3.084
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42.3 Collateral held and other credit enhancements

The tables on the following pages show the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial
asset. The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the Company's maximum exposure to
credit risk, before taking into account any collateral held

Maximum exposure to credit risk
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalent 40,29,30,244 39,79,05,213
Loans 14,05,42,226 3,69,96,627
Trade receivables 16,13,402 44,90,700
Derivative financial instruments 12,35,05,945 46,26,12,922
Margin with brokers 1,28,25,89,082 48,87,91,399
Other assets (*) 60,53,764 62,51,851
Debt instruments at fair value through OCI 7,43,40,125 24,62,.00,895
Total 2,03,15,74,788 1,64,32,49,607
(*) excludes prepaid expenses

The Company does not hold any collateral in respect of above financial assets

The Company's cash and cash equivalents are held with reputed and regulated financial
institutions. Loans are given to related parties

Margin held with brokers and exchanges represent initial and maintenance margin accounts, and
other cash collateral for derivative transactions. The Company transacts with various brokers of
acceptable credit ratings.

Debt instruments at fair value through OCI comprises of investment in US Treasury bonds

___ ._.r
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42.4 Financial assets available to support future funding

Following table sets out availability of financial assets to support funding

31 March 2021
Encumbered Unencumbered

Particulars Pledge as Available as Total carrying
collateral Others (1) collateral Others (2) amount

Cash and cash equivalent - - - 40,29,30,244 40,29,30,244
Stock in trade* 84,73,900 - 57,73,97,820 - 58,58,71,720
Trade receivables - - I (},13,402 - 16,13,402
Derivative assets - - - 12,35,05,945 12,35,05,945
Other financial assets 1,28,25,89,082 - - 60,53,764 1,28,86,42,846
Loans - - 14,05,42,226 14,05,42,226
Investments 7,43,40,125 - - - 7,43,40,125
Property, Plant and Equipmenl - - - 1,87,72,190 1.87,72,190
Total assets 1,36,54,03,107 - 57,90,11,222 69,18,04,369 2,63,62,18,698

31 March 2020
Encumbered Unencumbered

Particulars Pledge as Available as Total carrying
collateral Others (1) collateral Others (2) amount

Cash and cash equivalent - - - 39,79,05,213 39,79,05,213
Stock in trade 1,06,19,63,477 - - - 1,06,19,63,477
Trade receivables - - 44,90,700 - 44,90,700
Derivative assets - - - 46,26,12,922 46,26,12,922
Other fmancial assets 48,87,91,399 - - 62,51,851 49,50,43:250
Loans - -
Investments 24,62,00,895 - - - 24,62,00,895
Property, Plant and Equipment - - - 3,78,36,861 3,78,36,861
Total assets 1,79,69,55,771 - 44,90,700 94,16,03,474 2,74,30,49,945

* Stock in trade consist excess amount ofINR 71,Tt6,163 over margin requirement of broker,

L Represents assets which are not pledged and Company believes it is restricted from using to secure funding for legal or
other reason

2, Represents assets which are not restricted for use as collateral, but that the Company would not consider readily available
to secure funding in the normal course of business
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42.5 Liquidity and risk managemeot

41.S.lAnalysis or no.o-deriv.tIve IioancialliablHtIes by ....... Ialng contractuol maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of (he Company"s non-derivative financial liabilities as at J 1'March

Trade payables ..1

15days to I

49,83,804

As at 31 Marcb 2011 I to 14 day. month I month to 2 months 2 months to 3months J 10 Iimonths 610 12 months I to 3 years
49.83,804

57,65.86.19.4 8.28.770 17.12,792 16.57.541 50.41.6.86 1.00.83.371 12.35.309

57,65,86,794 8,28,770 17,12,792 66,41,345 50,41,_ 1,00,83,371 12,35,.309

BcrrowingsIother than debt securities) 15,98,91,729
Other financial liabilities
Totaluadiscounled-Don-deril'ative
Dnand.J IiablUHcs I 15;98,91,729

O,,"erS
Over 3 years 3years to 5 years years Total

15,98,91,729
59.71.46.263

lA•• t.31 March 202n
15 days to I I montblol 1DIOnths to 3 O"'t:rSOn demand 11014 days month months months 3106 monlhs 6 I. 12months 1to 3years Over 1 years: 3 years to 5years Y"'" TotallTrade payables - 1,35.86.411 1.35.,86,4.11tOilier financial liabilities 1.11,94.74.841 8,08.200 16.20.921 16.55.937 50.14.216 93.53.646 1.81.46.790 1.15.60.74.551~Total uDd~ounted non~derintive

nnancial UablIlUes 1,'-';94,74,841 8,1I8,2(H) 16,20,921 1,52,42,348 50,14,216 ~3,53,646 1,81,46,790 1,16,96,t111,962

42.5.2 Analysis of nen-derivative finaDcial assets by remaining cPDtractual maturities

The table be-lowsummarises the maturity profile of the undiscoumed cash flow-sof the Company's non-derivative financial assets as at 31 March.

40.29,30,244

2monthSto3
months 3 to 6 J:IlOntbs

IS day. to I 1monthto'2
As al JJ March 2021 On demand 11014 days month months
cash and cash equivalent 40.29,30,244
Srock in trade 58,58,71.720
Trade receivables
loans 14.05,42,2~6
In-vc.stmenISat FVOCI 7,43.40.125
Otherfinancial ussets 1,28.26.06,979
Total 54,34,72,4.70 1,86,84,78,699 7.43,40,125

1.5day. 101 I month 101
As a' 31 Marcb 20211 On demand I to 1'4days month mo~lhs
Cash and cash equivalent 39.79.05.2·13
Stock in trade 1,06,19,63;477
Trade receivables
Loans 3,69.96.627
Investments at FVOC(
Other financialassets 1,23.37.41.784 I
Total 43,49,01,840 2,19,57,05,161..1

16.13,402

16,ll,402

1months 103
mon.th."

60,35,867

6 to 12 months
OverS

J tei Jyears OYer3 years J years to Syears. "years Total

6 to 12months III to 3 ye...

60,35,867

I
Over3 years

58.60.253

58.58.71,720
16.13.402

14.05.42,226
7.43,40,L25

1,28.86.42.846
2,49,39,40,563 I

Over'S
3years to S years year.t Total

39.79.05,213

44,90,700
3.69.96.627

1.50.76,818

1,95,67,518

15;31,96.950

15,31.,96,950

7;19.27.127

8,37,87,380

1,06.19.•63,417
44,90,100

24.62.00.895
1,23.96,02.031
2,98,71,58,949
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4z.s.3 Maturily.aaaJysis lor deri.. li.es

All derivatives which are entered into for trading purposes: are shown in the earliesutime band. With respect to ether derivatives, the remaining contractual maturity information has been given based 00 undiscounted cash flows.

15 days 101 I monlblol 2 _nibs I.)
1.10 3 years

OverS
As al31 M.n:b 2011 Ondemanel 1 1014 days mo~th monlhs ntoatbs 3 106 monlbs 6 10I2 monlhs Over 3 years 3 years 105 years .yean Total
Net settled derivatives-entered into for

- I'tradingpurposes - (42.79.74.794) - (42.79.74.794)

Total 142,79,74,794) - T - (42,79,74,7·94)

15days 10I I moolb'lo2 2 monlbs 103 O~uS
As al J I March 2020 ODd.manei 11014days month monlbs monthS J 106 monlbs 610 J2 months Ito J years Over J- ye-al'S J yean'to 5 years yean Total
Net settled derivativesentered'into for
trading purposes (28.19.45.865) - (28.19M,865)

Total (28,19,45,865) - (28,t9,4S,865)
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42.6 Market risk
Market the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as
interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The Company classifies exposures to market risk into either trading or non-trading
portfolios and manages each of those portfolios separately. Such risks the market risk for the trading portfolio is managed and monitored
based on a VaR methodology that reflects the interdependency between risk variables. Non-trading positions are managed and monitored
using other sensitivity analyses.

42 6 1 Total market risk exposure..
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Carrying Non-traded Carrying Non-traded
Particulars amount Traded risk risk amount Traded risk risk
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 40,29,30,244 - 40,29,30,244 39,79,05,213 - 39.,79,05,213
Derivative financial instruments 12,35,05,945 12,35,05,945 - 46,26,12,922 46,26,12,922 -
Stock-in-trade 58,58,71,720 58,58,71,720 - 1,06,19;63,477 1,06,19,63,477 -
Loans 14,05,42,226 - 14,05,42,226 3,69,96,627 - 3,69,96,627
Trade receivables 16,13,402 - 16,13,402 44,90,700 - 44,90,700
Financial investments- FVOCI 7,43,40,125 7,43,40,125 - 24,62,00,895 24,62,00,895 I -
Other financial assets 1,28,86,42,846 1,28,25,89,082 60,53,764 49,50,43,250 48,87,91,399 62,51,851
Total 2,61,74,46,508 2,06,63,06,872 55,11,39,636 2,70,52,13,084 2,25,95,68,693 44,56,44,391

I
Liability
Borrowings (other than Debt

ISecurities) 15,98,91,729 - 15,98,91,729 - - -
Trade payables 49,83,804 - 49,83,804 1,35,86,411 - 1,35,86,411
Other liabilities 59,71.46,263 52,97,02,188 6,74,44,075 1.15,60,74,551 I 1,11,86,66,641 3,74,07,910
Total 76,20,21,796 52,97,02,188 I 23,23,19,608 1,16,96,60,962 1,11,86,66,641 5,09,94,321
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42.6.2 Sensitivity analysis

(I) Interest rate risk
Interest tale risk arises {rom the possibilitythat changes in interest rates will affeet future cash flowsor the fair values of financial instruments.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (aU other variables being.constant) of the Company's
statement of profit and loss and equity.

2020·21
Currency ()f borrowing I Inerease.ln basis IEffect on pr.ofit jEffect on ~crease in basis JEffect on profit JEffect on Equity
advances points before tax ~uity tnts before tax
United States Dollars 25 1 . 1 . 1 25 1 . _L -

2019·20
Currency of borrowing I increase in basis IEffect on profit JEffect on _I~crease in basis JEffed on profit -,Effect on Equity
advances !points before tax ~quitr_ ints before tax
United 'StatesDollars 25 ! - 1 - J 25 J - ! -

(ii) Currency risk
Currency risk.is·the risk.that the value of a financial.instrument will flucuratedue to changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk arise majorly
on account of foreign currency borrowings.

The table below indicates (be currencies to which the Company had significant.exposure at the end of the reported periods. The analysis calculates the
effect of a reasonably possible movement of the currency rate against the INR (all other variables being constant) oa tile statement of profit and loss and
equity.

2020·21
Increase in currency EfCe~ton profit Effect on Decrease in Effect on pro.lit

Currency rate (%) before tax Equity currency rate (%) before tax Effect on Equity
Singapore Dollar 5 (1:0.32.839 .- S. 10,32,839 -
United Arab Emirates
Dirham 5 32.11.258 - 5 (32, II ,258) -
Hong Kong Dollar 5 (10,07,213) 5 10,07,213 -
Japanese Yen 5 26,49,136 - 5 (26,49,136) -
Korean Won 5 (1,8,94,801) - 5 18,94,801 -
Australian Dollar 5 9,48241 - 5 (9,48,241) "
Great Britain Pound 5 16,036 5 (16,036)
European currency 5 1.17.389 5 (1,17.389) -

2019·20
Increase in currency Effect on profit Effect OU Decrease in Effect on profit

Currency rate (%) before tax Equity currency rate (%) before tax EffeCt on Equity
Singapore Dollar 5 (14.32,553) - 5 14,32,553 -

I United Arab Emirates
Dirham 5 (41;760) - 5 41,760 -
Hong Kong Dollar 5 (22,63.845) 5 22.63,845, -
Japanese Yen 5 (4.35,37,682) - 5 4,35.37,682 -
Korean Won 5 34.97.697 - - 5 (34,97,697) -
Australian Dollar 5 (2,94.515) - 5 2,94.5 15 -
Grcat Britain Pound 5 5,06,012 - 5 (5,06.012)
European currency 5 5,65,853 - 5 (5,65;853) "
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41.6,2 Sensitivity an"lysis (cuntinued)

(iii) Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because Of changes in Ihe level of individual
investment in equity share prices.

2020-21
Increase in equity Effect on·profit Effect 00 Decrease in equity Effect 00 profit

Impact 00 price(%) before tax Equity price (%) before tax Effect on Eqoity
Derivatives 5 - 5 -
Stock in trade (net of

[provision for short sale) 5 28,08,477 - 5 (28,08,477) -

2019-20
Increase in equity Effect on profit Effect on Decrease in equity Effect·on p~ofit

Impact.on price (%) before tax Equity price(%) before tax Effett on Equity
Derivatives 5 28,03,675 5 (28,03.675) -
Stock in trade (net of
provision for short sale) 5 (28,35,158) 5 28,J?158 -

(Iv) Index price risk

Index price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the level of equity indices.

2020-21
Increase in index [Effect on profit [Effect 011 JDecrease In index JEfred on profit J

Impact on price (%) before tax Equity price (%) before tax Effect·on Equity
Derivatives .5 I (13,16,826)1 J 5 _L 13,16,826J -

2019-20
Increase in index [Effect 00 profit jEfred on [Decrease in index [IEffect.ooprofit II

Impact on price (%) before tax Equity price (%) before tax Effect on Equity
Derivatives 5 I (22,12,370.)1 - 1 5 I 22,12,370J -

(v)Other price risk
Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the level of market prices
other than'equity and index.prices.

2020-21
Effect on profit Effect. on Decrease in price Effect 00 profit

lu!pacton Increase in price (%) before tax Equity (%) before tax Effect on Equity
Debt instruments at fair
value through OCI 5 - 37,17,006 5 07,17,006)

2019-20
Effect on profit Effect on Decrease in price Effect on profit 1

Impact on Increase iit price (%) before tax Equity (%) before tax .Effect on Equity
Debt instruments at.fair

[value through OCI 5 - 1,23,10.045 5 (1,23,10,045)
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